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Ref: CD/BG
151 January 2024
Deputy Rosemary Conway Walsh
Leinster House
Kildare St
Dublin 2

rose.conwaywalsh@oireachtas.ie

Re: PQ REPDR2356213

To ask the Minister for Health if he will provide a list of vacancies of medical professionals
in Mayo University Hospital; the length of time each position has been vacant, in tabular
form; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Rose Conway-Walsh

Dear Deputy Conway Walsh,

| refer to the above representation received;

VACANT POST VACANT DATE

Consultant Physician in Endocrinology & | Approved by CAAC on 23/11/23
Diabetes Mellitus (Integrated post with CHOZ2)

Consultant Obstetrician/Gynaecologist Approved by CAAC in December 2023

Consultant Geriatrician (0.5 MUH aspect of the | Approved by CAAC in May 2023. 0.5 CHO

integrated post with CHO2) aspect filled on 9" October 2023, the other
0.5 is vacant

Thank you for your query, | hope this clarifies the matter.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager

MUH web: http://www.saolta.ie/hospital/muh
Web: www.saolta.ie

Twitter: @saoltagroup




